REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
ORGANIZATIONAL ASSESSMENT
HARRISBURG INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
ADDENDUM 1 – April 23, 2021


Questions submitted by, Momentum, Inc.




Momentum, Inc. would like to submit the following questions for review and response related to the SARAA RFP Organizational Assessment.  

1. Given the solicitation indicates answers to questions will be posted no later than 5/7 and the technical responses are due 5/13, to avoid an extension scenario, will answers to questions be published on a rolling basis?    Answer:  Yes

2. What is the significance of the start date being June 28th?  Answer:  SARAA Board meeting to formally approve the consultant selection will be held on June 30, 2021.

3. Understanding the start date is June 28th, what is the duration goal for completion of the engagement? Is there a specific length of time identified for the contract duration?  Answer:  December 31, 2021 or sooner.

4. Is there any grant funding supporting this endeavor and if so, will this project team be expected to support grant management and reporting activities?  Answer:  Grant funding will not be used to fund the project.

5. For remote collaboration activities, are there any specific tools SARAA is looking for vendors to use such as MS Teams, Zoom, etc?  Answer:  No preference.

6. Is there a preference for how project materials will be stored and shared?  Is this something you would like to see in the vendor’s proposal?  Answer:  No preference.  See Request for Proposal, Submission Requirements – 2. Proposals.

7. In developing a project schedule and task breakdown, are there holidays or any important dates we should be aware of when SARAA stakeholders are not working or will not be available for project interviews?  Answer:  SARAA observes all customary United States holidays.



8. Have the key stakeholder groups and individuals who will be participating been identified?  If so, how many stakeholders total can we expect to participate in this endeavor and how many groups?  Interaction with other local municipal governments and other organizations.  To what extent would we have to interact with external organizations, local municipal government and other organizations outside of SARAA?  Are any of them out of scope?  Answer:  Means and methods necessary to complete the scope of work to be determined by each firm submitting a proposal.

9. Does existing documentation exist around staffing, performance, systems, etc? Answer:  Yes

10. Is there any benefit to being a registered Small/Small Diverse Business in Pennsylvania? Answer:  See Request for Proposals, Submission Requirements – 5 Selection Criteria.

11. Is there any benefit to having a Federal DBE?  Answer:  See Request for Proposals, Submission Requirements – 5 Selection Criteria.
12. What are the insurance requirements needed by the awarded vendor to have?  Answer:  Workers Compensation
13. How much of this work is intended to be remote vs onsite?  Answer:  Specific work preferences (i.e., remote vs onsite) to be determined by each firm submitting a proposal.  
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